STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA .. INFHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016-GS-10-00903

JONTEZ MYRELLE WARD A/W: 2015!\!0102014% ;
AKA: Jontez Ward, Jontez M Ward a&n Date of Offense: 11/06/2014 g Iv:;-: -
Race' = —-A=—=="\mefican M S.C. Codc §: 16-23-0490 T }’ f o e
DOF B CDR Code #: 0549 e f %‘rE
Addr.... ___ Fie _D
Citv. State. ;. ... SENTENCE SHEET E,;;' S5p .
I SID# SC01600884 & C Sed I
*CDL Yes £ No 0] CMV Yes [ No 0 Hazmat Yes C1 No O OUy .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [0 PLEADS ""-" y; A ™o
TO: Possession Of A Weapon During The Commission Of A Violent Crime . "i-"a/s
In violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code i 0549
X NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [J SERIOUS 0 MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1¥ or CSC w/minor 3¢)

The charge is: BJ Asindicted, O ILesser Included Offense, 0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: [J without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

W r W“ 101014
Alexander J. Z iegler, Assistant Solicitor ~ SC Bar # y‘/ Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections  [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/monthsg J [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that updn-tt€ service of days/months/years and or payment

of § ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balauce is suspended with probation for
mont};séymnd subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are ipedtporated by reference. 7
g:‘céofrcumﬁm or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:_g'& 7-Zol 9

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abusc and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0O RESTITUTION: {1 Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ot Obtain GED [
1 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (AY([)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 160 pmis.of$  Beginning
§14-1-211 (A} 2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ " Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ i Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 | M A »
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ At
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ aperm
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ A 0  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ ) § o Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
TOTAL $_/ 2 3 T 7 2 during probatig, shall be collected({before any other fees,
Clerk of Court/Déput »C-ic k-\ Judge Code: / {
Court Reporter: / l < nJor- W\ Sentence Date: . 22-27 —AD])

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUN1TY OF CHARLESTON
STATE VS.

YRELLE WA o
AKA: Jontez Ward, Jontez M Ward ak&l%
Race: Black/African American ex: M
D¢ )
Address: £

Citv State. 7z

I)uv'r Moy o - o Sg

*CDL Ycs [ No [0 CMV Yes O No £ Hazmat Yes [0 No [
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

TO: Trafficking Herein, 28g or More

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-10-041

AIW: 2018-GS-10-04 B

Date of Offense: 11/06/2014 Cg
S.C. Codc §: M—Q}-%‘?Q{eu;ngll

CDR Code #: 2361

&
SENTENC]§@EBT 8‘93 20/ ‘D

“or
'4,0,0 "

CONVICTED OF or 00 PLEADS

In violation of § 44-53-0370(e)(3){c) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0149

[J NON-VIOLENT ® VIOLENT & SERIOUS

£ MOST SERIOUS

O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
{CSC w/minor 1* or CSC w/minor 3%)

The charge is: & As indicted, 3 Lesser Included Offense, 3 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: 1 without Negotiations or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Sentence, 7 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: :

W ¥ Y s 101014 -
Alexander J. Ziegler, Assistant Solicitor ~ SC Bar # Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comsitted to the
for a determinate term of &¢ ). Phlu or

State Department of Corrections

[J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

0 County Detention Center,
years
days/months/years and or payment

and/or to pay a fine of § . provided that upon the service of
of §

;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatior., Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

- /~2ev9

months/y
Wled by reference.
9;;G‘&Jﬂl\;hRRENT or [1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: O?

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-l3—‘10 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.

00 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, pessess, or receive a firearm or aminuzition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

0 RESTITUTION: OO Deferred {J Def. Waives Heariag O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ Iy days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
{30 Set by SCDPPPS 3 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp,
May scrve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling I
*Fine: 5 £ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) - Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A 1)(Conv. Surcharg:) $100 $\O ) pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2993 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 4 h
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ 2 Cther:
Proviso (Public Def/Prabation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5725
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 §15¢ '
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ e
§56-5-2942(3) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ A .0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ S_ﬁ_,_ 1> s Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
TOTAL $ ?3'—7:5'_ during probation gnd shall be colle { beforeany other f;es.
r Presiding Judger M
Clerk of Coure/Depuly Clgfk: { 25 ASe s> JudgeCode:
Court Reporter: (S 6 i Sentence Dale: - 20/0'/

v, /)

SCCA7217 (04/2018)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2016-GS-10-00904
JONTEZ MYRELLE WAI%% P AIW: 2015A1010201420
AKA; fantsr Ward lantez. M Ward < Date of Offense: 11/06/2014
Racer cx: M S.C. Code §: 44-53-0445(A)
D( s$s.. CDR Code #: 0107
Address: 5 ' & ,&
City. State, Zip. youo o SENTENCE SHEET  ~ (¥
DL SID# SC01600884 & P & ‘
*CDL Yes OO No 0 CMV Yes [ No [J Hazmat Yes O No I ¢ &
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Delendant who was ® CONVICTED OF or [ PLB@ &
TO: PWID Controlled Substance in Proximity 0‘ 20
In violation of § 44-53-0445(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0107 O/" {9
® NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT X SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS ] Mandatory GPS §17-25-45
i (CSC w/minor 1* or CSC w/min
The charge is: X As indicted, {J Lesser Included Offense, (3 Defendant Waives Preseniment to Grand Jury. (d itials)
The plea is: 03 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, {J Negotiated Sentence, 1 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: i
Uy ) P 1) s 101014 i
Alexander J. Ziegler, Assistant Solicitor  SC Bar # Defendgs Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendang is.gommitted to the JL3<State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/monthg & ar 00 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of $ ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balarice is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference. >

CONCURRENT or  [1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:_e>¢~ 7.~/ G
EI/The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-!3-46 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person cou victed of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or amm 4 2iion,
SPECIAL CONIITIONS:

O RESTITUTION: O Delerred O Def. Waives Heavig O Ordered PTUP
Total; § plus 20% fee: § days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: Obtain GED [

3 Sct by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: ks Substance Abuse Counseling [

*Fine: $ o Random Drug/Alcohol Testing I
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal consccutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1 }{Conv. Surcharg?:) $100 $ 109 P pmts. of' § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ e $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 312 S okl :

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ .. Other

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 by

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s 2%

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 k- 10 2N

§50-21~114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ by

§56-5-2942(3) (Vehicle Asscssment) $40/ea O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

$ .
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ 3-23 Wi Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

TOTAL $& ) 5 . 2.‘, i during probation and shall be coliccted before a cr fees,
<
= : """) Presiding, Judge—""_ % «
Ierl(... " \ b =< "

Clerk of Court/De; Judge Code:
Court Reporter: f=5% N A Sentence Date: - o ZD/?
2 7

SCCA/217 (04/2018)
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